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Call for tenders questions summary

Call for tenders' details 
  

Title: Security services for the Delegation of the European Union to Indonesia and Brunei Darussalam 
Start date: 22/02/2019 
Time limit for receipt of tenders: 15/01/2020 
Contracting authority: European External Action Service (EEAS) 
Status: Closed 

Call for tenders question list 
  

# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

1 27/02/2019
07:55

01/03/2019
11:37

5.3.1 Legal and regulatory capacity
criteria and evidence.

Do the certificates mandatory? If we
only have 4 out of 6, will we be
disqualified?

01/03/2019
Yes all certificates are mandatory as
described in point 5.3.1 of the tender
specifications and in the request to
participate form. The evaluation
committee will analyse the submitted
file and will take a final decision.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

2 22/03/2019
10:44

26/03/2019
11:31

Required documents In relation to the required documents
for this tender: For the
certificate Operational License
(Surat Izin Operasional) provided by
the
Indonesian National Police as
required by the committee, if a
bidder
already has five of the six SIO police
licenses, but one license is
still being processed with the
Indonesian National Police, can we
submit
a document i.e receipt of submission
docs about the request for license
as part of the tender documents
before the registration deadline,
while
waiting for the license to be
approved by the Indonesian National
Police, and obtained by the bidder
after the registration?

26/03/2019
Please submit all documentation you
have at the moment of the submission
of the request to participate. The
evaluation committee will analyse the
provided file and will take a final
decision.

3 28/03/2019
02:51

29/03/2019
10:05

Price adjustment are based on the
price section I.5.2.

What about actual minimum wage
increased published by Governor of
Jakarta rather than index in BPS?
This is because index from BPS is
lower than minimum wage
increased.

29/03/2019
Please be informed that the prices will
be revised as indicated in the draft
contract Article I.5.2.
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

4 28/03/2019
03:14

29/03/2019
10:06

Price Revision - Article II.20 It is stated that price revision should
be informed within 3 months
notice. Could it be less than this
because usually government
announce
minimum wage increase on
November or early December?

29/03/2019
No, we do not negotiate the
conditions of the contract. According
to the tender specifications point 3:
"The negotiation may not modify the
minimum requirements nor the criteria
specified in the procurement
documents, especially the clauses of
the contract".

5 28/03/2019
03:02

29/03/2019
10:07

Value of liability - article II.6.3 Is there any possibility to negotiate
of value of liability from the
annual contract value including
intellectual property?

29/03/2019
No, we do not negotiate the
conditions of the contract. According
to the tender specifications point 3:
"The negotiation may not modify the
minimum requirements nor the criteria
specified in the procurement
documents, especially the clauses of
the contract".

6 28/03/2019
02:55

29/03/2019
10:08

Tax Exemption Will you provide us the tax
exemption letter from BADORA?

29/03/2019
The Delegation will not provide any
document of tax exemption to the
supplier. The Diplomatic missions in
Indonesia, including the EU
Delegation may obtain the tax
reimbursement by submitting a
request to the Department of Foreign
Affairs, and enclosing the invoice, tax
invoice (faktur pajak), and proof of
payment. Suppliers must provide with
the invoice and tax invoice (faktur
pajak).
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# Submission
date

Publication
date

Question subject Question Answer

7 28/03/2019
02:53

29/03/2019
10:09

Section 5.3.1 in the tender
specification.

Do you really need valuable
transport, K9, and consultant?

29/03/2019
Yes, all certificates are mandatory as
described in point 5.3.1 of the tender
specifications and in the request to
participate form. The evaluation
committee will analyse the submitted
file and will take a final decision.


